

Richard D. McVey Jr.

20057 Atlantic Ave.

Rehoboth Beach DE 19971

717-817-8330

rmcvey@multigraphicvisions.com

Profile:

I am a hard working, honest applicant with three years of Naval experience, who has strived throughout life to constantly increase my value to my employer, through, education and to be reliable, responsible, resolute and receptive to the ideas and inspiration of others.

Education:

Thompson Institute, Harrisburg, Pa, 2004 - Present

- Associates Degree, Digital Arts:
- Digital Arts; Animation, Graphic Design, Multimedia
- 3.94 Grade Point Average Overall.

Experience:

Web Page Design, Freelance, 1999 – present.

- Created multiple layouts and designs using Dream Weaver, Macromedia Flash and Light Wave by hand coding, and by using Cells as well as program assistance.

Graphic Design and Printing, Free Lance, 1999 – present.

- Designed business Logo's, Billing Invoices, estimate Forms and Business Cards based on customers concepts combined with my own expertise using the Programs In Design, Quark and Publisher.

Photograph and Video Restoration, Free Lance, 1999 – present.

- Restored and edited color and gray scale photographs for customers, using Photo Shop and Illustrator.
- Converted and edited VHS tape and 8 mm movies to DVD format.

Skills:

Drawing, Sketching, Painting, Adobe Photo Shop, Illustrator, In Design, Image Ready, Type Manager, After Effects, Audition, and Encore. I also have extensive experienced in Light Wave, Studio MX, Director MX, Dream Weaver AfterEffects and Quark Express.

Honors:

Academic Honors, Thompson Institute, Oct. 2004 – Present, All six Semesters.